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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 4:23 PM
To: Shipan Barua; Md. Mizanur Rahman
Subject: Fwd:  Work Order of installation of Prime 100  KVA DIESEL GENERATING SET.
Attachments: CROSS WORLD 04.02.21.pdf
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From: Purchase - Adamma Goheen <goheen@citygroupbd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021, 1:17 pm 
To: Md. Mizanur Rahman; Raju Ahammed 
Cc: Purchase - AGM -Tauhid Chowdhury; Purchase - M - Md. Aslam; Project & Business Development - AGM - Nahidul 
Islam; Project & Business Development - Ferdous Arefeen; Ariful Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Harunor Rashid 
Subject: RE: Work Order of installation of Prime 100 KVA DIESEL GENERATING SET. 
 
 
Dear Concern: 
  
Please check the attachment and complete the job as soon as possible.  
  
Thank you for your kind cooperation.  
  
Best regards,  
Adamma Goheen Reza 
Executive– Procurement Department 
City House | Plot No. NW (J) 9/B | Road No. 51, Gulshan-2| Dhaka 1212|Bangladesh 
Tel +880 2 9852364-66|IP 1463| Mob +88 01679703769 & +88 01313427784 
Email: goheen@citygroupbd.com 
www.citygroup.com.bd  

 
    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  

From: Purchase - Adamma Goheen  
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 4:41 PM 
To: 'Mizanur Rahman'; 'raju@cross-world.com' 
Cc: Purchase - AGM -Tauhid Chowdhury; Purchase - M - Md. Aslam; Project & Business Development - AGM - Nahidul 
Islam; Project & Business Development - Ferdous Arefeen; 'ariful@cross-world.com'; 'habib@cross-world.com'; 
'Harunor Rashid' 
Subject: Work Order of Prime 100 KVA DIESEL GENERATING SET. 
  
  
Dear Mizan Bhai: 
Please check the attachment for your kind information. We are also requesting you to send us the forwarding letter 
for advance along with the acceptance of  work order copy after making the delivery.  
  
Please note that we required material in urgent basis therefore we are expecting quick response from you.  
  
Thank you for your kind cooperation.  
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Best regards,  
Adamma Goheen Reza| Junior Executive– Procurement 
City House | Plot No. NW (J) 9/B | Road No. 51, Gulshan-2| Dhaka 1212|Bangladesh 
Tel +880 2 9852364-66|IP 1463| Mob +88 01679703769 
goheen@citygroupbd.com 
www.citygroup.com.bd  

 
    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  
 
//This email contains confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or 
distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed 
to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.//  
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